From: Wayne Fassbender

To: Yang, Chue Yee - DNR

Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR

Subject: FW: OHM Lincoln; BRRTS: 02-41-246246
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 3:42:16 PM
Attachments: Amended Closure Pages 02-41-246246.pdf
Hi Chue:

| got your email address wrong the first time. See below and attached.

Wayne P. Fassbender, Senior Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 414-982-3988 | Mobile 262-490-6472 | enviroforensics.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent
of the sender. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.

From: Wayne Fassbender

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 3:36 PM

To: John Hnat (John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov) <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: CheeYee.Yang@wisconsin.gov; Brian Kappen <Bkappen@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: OHM Lincoln; BRRTS: 02-41-246246

Here are the amended pages you requested to complete the closure documentation for the above
site.

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
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02-41-246246

One Hour Martinizing Case Closure

BRRTS No. Activity (Site) Name

Form 4400-202 (R 8/16)

Page 9 of 15

N. Describe the surface water and/or sediment contaminant concentrations and areas after remediation. If a DNR action level
was exceeded, describe where it was exceeded and how the pathway was addressed.

There are no surface waters or sediments at the Site.

5. Continuing Obligations: Includes all affected properties and rights-of-way (ROWSs). In certain situations, maintenance
plans are also required, and must be included in Attachment D.
Directions: For each of the 3 property types below, check all situations that apply to this closure request.

(NOTE: Monitoring wells to be transferred to another site are addressed in Attachment E.)

vi.

vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii

xiii.

Xiv.

6.

This situation applies to the following
property or Right of Way (ROW):
Property Type: Case Closure Situation - Continuing Obligation Maln;tie::nce
(database fees will apply, ii. - xiv.) Required
Source Affected
Propert Property ROW
porey (Off-Source)
D D D None of the following situations apply to this case closure request. NA
& & Residual groundwater contamination exceeds ch. NR 140 ESs. NA
@ & X] Residual soil contamination exceeds ch. NR 720 RCLs. NA
Monitoring Wells Remain:
] ] ] + Not Abandoned (filled and sealed) NA
D [:] I:] » Continued Monitoring (requested or required) Yes
Cover/Barrier/Engineered Cover or Control for (soil) direct contact
[ 0 O pathways (includes vapor barriers) Yes
"% Cover/Barrier/Engineered Cover or Control for (soil) groundwater infiltration
[ [ pathway ¢ Yes
D D D Structural Impediment: impedes completion of investigation or remedial NA
action (not as a performance standard cover)
Residual soil contamination meets NR 720 industrial soil RCLs, land use is
D D D classified as industrial NA
Vapor Mitigation System (VMS) required due to exceedances of vapor risk
& X NA screening levels or other health based concern Yes
] X NA Vapor: Dewatering System needed for VMS to work effectively Yes
Vapor: Compounds of Concern in use: full vapor assessment could not be
D D A completed NA
L] ] NA Vapor: Commercial/industrial exposure assumptions used. NA
& [E D Vapor: Residual volatile contamination poses future risk of vapor intrusion NA
Site-specific situation: (e. g., fencing, methane monitoring, other) (discuss ; ;
n u u with project manager before submitting the closure request) oile/Epeciit
Underground Storage Tanks
A.  Were any tanks, piping or other associated tank system components removed as part of the investigation OYes ® N
or remedial action? °

B. Do any upgraded tanks meeting the

requirements of ch. ATCP 93, Wis. Adm. Code, exist on the property? () Yes (® No

C. Ifthe answer to question 6.B. is yes, is the leak detection system currently being monitored? OvYes O No
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B.5  Structural Impediment Photos

A structural impediment does not exist







From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Wayne Fassbender
Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:31:00 PM

B.5 is a cover page for structural impediment. It should say a structural impediment doesn’t exist.

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23,2020 4:21 PM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246

OK, fair enough.

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

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246

Wayne:

If the systems are shut down, no one knows if there will a problem or not at this point. There might
still be a potential. No one knows until the owners go through the testing/removal process if it’s
effective or not. | believe the process is in the vapor guidance.

I'll check on the B5 and get back to you.

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246

Do the source and off-site properties still have a vapor intrusion potential even if the potential has
been mitigated by the SSD systems? What B5 are you referring to that needs a cover page? Do you
mean Attachment B needs a cover page with list of figures, or something else?
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>; Brian Kappen
<bkappen@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246

Importance: High

Hi Chue:
Here’s the draft email. I’'m working on the Form 5480 today and I'll let you know when it’s done.
Hi Wayne & Brian:

Additional revisions to the case closure packet:

e On Page 5, for xiii, check both for source and affected property owners. They both have a
future vapor intrusion potential.

e |n Attachment G, Page 14, 2248 (B), should have the Dewatering System and Residual Volatile
Contamination Poses Future Risk of Vapor Intrusion: both checked.

e Also, the Parcel ID Number for 2248 is incorrect. It should be 480-0275-001.

e Also, the Date of Receipt of Letters to all four addresses will need to be entered.
Finally, there should be a cover page for B5.

When the corrections have been completed, send them in a PDF file to me and Chue:

CheeYee.Yang@wisconsin.gov

& Fuat £.P.G. P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(@) phone:  (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

(&) fax: (414) 263-8550

(I=1) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wi in.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how I did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient

must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the

sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

dnr.wi.gov


https://secure-web.cisco.com/1ne2pY4i_m9Zaofmn8lfTn9j6J57nzpZG1ECqnZrHzS1ZTCa9tjM5t5c4i8odEhpML9tyocTP94KlGwYno91Dqma3LehZC7o6x9zHEs24n58KlgU8EK0kjP8oe1X0LocAdtuVhItakivzPj_ySHmz_m5d4PaRr5bnsVoQBmk9wyaH5g2VJPJ8WYzvGXVjW_UAcNaEWgdmWQdefhX6lycTLXnfPqmAnA8PKZvc8rxh6vTZ7fFjXeH9GFngkGEzMPIQguAQuIcYeIONO-b1KWDolw/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.enviroforensics.com%2F
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:wfassbender@enviroforensics.com
mailto:bkappen@enviroforensics.com
mailto:CheeYee.Yang@wisconsin.gov
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1lYaBheL4krkCHaBfUgSkqhPioMnGPkIL0FANd8W8UWREHjdaqV96_hjWcfaVkNPpOgAUMnav51CbjyP42DB2K_TH0T5i3SoCmj_5-QG0b7zbG_TqdgtRBactJBaTEjBIWTR3CFVhsCLorNdd7KJh51r55z5ZZCMGzGstBxuisjkr71mHyWbS8ziKAJObADr4mhtDgMHh9RQc1NqNMA81OtmGwMEyA2U0-MFwBLc69QUmIKO0GOzLfuniPSdrhl6d/http%3A%2F%2F5.selectsurvey.net%2FDNR%2FTakeSurvey.aspx%3FSurveyID%3DAWaReCSS
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://dnr.wi.gov/

From: Wayne Fassbender

To: Hnat, John J - DNR
Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:24:24 AM

Ok, yeah, me too.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246

Wayne: Yes, me and Chue. See below for Chue’s email address. I'm getting way to old.

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 02-41-246246

J: You said you sent the email to the wrong person. Do you still want us to copy someone on our
revisions?

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
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Y2juLUisAptMTSK4gMuY8HCBi7IbX4Y_1jPJUqWPXBh_zaXrQ6PgCkPXZmX-khnx8XGv4l-lfxHKH-kRh96vEQuFnDOJTEzxhi1_YfHh6zlSHjqjX9ZhL6CGCpPPle8p2eZkMWP8dJ-zUmQVTYEIqNyx_wcNTEifFibF_xkO3ZXzQDy1jUoynFLMWu7w4_cqrAqDX-v34NOzYl_AU16PsVNjCvD-8IdpZ2XxhV4c00l79iXt28P1sFvrl_sPEt1DLesuxnuyc6NtYJZmj5dBQQ/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.enviroforensics.com%2F
mailto:wfassbender@enviroforensics.com
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:bkappen@enviroforensics.com
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1wA2pR-CKB11CoDgZ-QdwygBGwIFjTnarsqTa5wnWp6INTur0m8VC3TJTNpk4qy6bw7tPVasISE3rFGYhj4tkuSqcHvtuO0RMvCWSh0KkWHT9_0zt70FJIwIeuyL3AOZFKG0g_v4dtrlZYIQ6XB7AAHc3qaqgOSkWW4IQzASVkLiHScGrFJsg4f9vQb9KUALfInXwy1I0UQq_AkD0xb1Bgsiqgs5S0LBwCmzy74rIRVTEDj9ON0z_6jo5kYKMfCYpQOwxBa5pA-APdb5ULq4aAA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.enviroforensics.com%2F
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

e In Attachment G, Page 14, 2248 (B), should have the Dewatering System and Residual Volatile
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

&5 7 Fuar, PG P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

() phone:  (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

(B) fax: (414) 263-8550

(=) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov

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

E-.
dnr.wi.gov
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Wayne Fassbender (WFassbender@enviroforensics.com)
Subject: OHM

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:53:00 AM

Wayne,

| guess | sent the email to the wrong person. But, you'll get that mail anyway.

&S 7 Fuar, C.P.G. P.G..

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

@ dnr.wi.gov

LWL
BE - &
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